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To: Page;l of 6 2009-05-12 19:22:07 (GMT) 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs
FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176380
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2009-05-12 19:19:20 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE
Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com] .
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 2:07 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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To: Pagede@f6 2009-05-12 19:22:07 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
‘

COVER EETTER.

TO; Amendment Section
Division. of Corporations.

NAME OF CORPORATION: TELCOM FINANCIAL CHOICE, INC

DOCUMENT-NUMBER: POS8000101598

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing;

Please return all correspondence concernting this matter to the following;

Tony Burroughs
(Name of Contact Person)

Lagalzoom.com, Ineg,
(Fini/ Compuny)

T0R3 Hollywood 8ivd, Sta. 180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
(City/ Stute and Zip Code)

For furither information concerning this matier, please call:

Tony Burroughs. at{ 323 ) ‘o82-8800
‘(Name of Contact Person) (Aren Code & Daytime Telepbone MNaummber)

Enclosed is-a check for the following ‘amount made payable to the Florida Department of Siate:

[Z1535 Filing Feo [[1542.75 Filing Fee & [[3$43.75 Filing Foo &. [[]$52.50 Filing Fee
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Stanus
(Additiounl Gupy.is Caxtiliod Copy
enclosed) (Additional Copy
is encloaed)
Mailing Address Street Address .
Amendment Section Amendment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallghassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center-Circle

Tallghassee, FL 32301
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Page 4016 2009-05-12 19:22:07 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

FILED
SLCRETARY GF
QVISION 07 Conpn ey e -

Articles of Amendment
o
Articles of Incorporatio
of -

PO8000101598

{Document Numbér of Corporation (if knowmi.

Pursnant. to. the pravisions of .section 6071006, Florida Statutes; this -Florida. Profit Corporation -adopts.the
following amendmeni(s) 1o its. Artictes of Incorporation:

A. I amending

The pew neme must be distinguishable -and contain the word “corporation;” “compmmy, ™ or
“incarparated” or the abhreviation 'Corp..” “Inc.,” ar Co.” or-the. designation “Corp,” “Inc,™ or
“Co”. A prafessional corporation nome. must comiain the: word “chartered ™ “professional
assoclation, " or the.abbreviation “P.A.”

B, Entcr new principal office address, J{applicable:
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

C. Enter new mailing address. if applicable:
(Malling address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

Name.of New Regisiered dpent:.
New Registered Office Address: (Florida stieet address)
T R
N s ture, if chon A e

I 1he_f_eby-accept':m--appainmenf as regisiered agent.  I'am familiar with and. accept the obligations ‘of the
position. R

Signature of New Registered Ayent, if changing

Page1 of 3-



T.o: Page 5,016 2009-05-12 19:22:07 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
e

(.-l ttach addl rfonal sheem. ‘ ffnecemmry)

Title Name Address Type of Action
S,0.VP Martin J Lann 15600 GAUNTLET HALL MANO 'O Add
DAVIE Fl 33331 Remove
5, VP JONATHAN D SAWYER' 15600 GAUNTLETHALL MaND @ Add
DAVIE. FL 33311 . Remove
0 Add.
[0 Remove

(stmr.'h additmnaf sheels, if nece&mry) (é pe[ﬂ)

N fnot applfmble. mdtcare ‘N/A)

Page2of 3



To: Page Epl€ 2009-05-12 19:22:07 {(GMT) 13234467473 From: Teny Burroughs

The datc of each amendment(s) adoption: - 4/8/108

Effective date if applicable:

{no more than 90 days afler amendment file dote)

Adoption of Amendiment(s) (CHECK ONE)

O The amendment(s) wasiwore edopted by the sharcholders. The number of votes oast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were.sufficient for approval.

Q1 The amendment(s) was/were-approved by-the shareholders through woling groups. - The Jollowing statement
tmust be separately, provided for each voting group entitled fo-vole. sepamte!y on the amendmeni(s):

“The number of votes cast for the. amendment(s) wasiwere sufficient for approval

fvoling growp)

@ The amendment(s) was/were adopted by-the board of directors without shareholder. action and shareliolder
Action wasnol required.

(? The amendmeni(s) was/were: -adopted by-the incorporators. without sharcholder. action and sharcholder
action was not roquired,

—-— ﬂwz&f 7 it

/a director, presideit or other officer — if directors of officers have not been
ted, by ‘an’incorporator — —if in the hands of a receiver, trustee, or other court
appumtcd fiduciary by that fiduciary).

Janathan Sawyer
(Typed or prinied name of person signing)

Presidert
(Title of persan signing)
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